Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:57 AM

To: 'skerby@nycourts.gov’; ‘foil@nycourts.gov’

Subject: STATUS? --May 15, 2020 FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from the
December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive
Compensation

Attachments: judicial-salary-chart-8-29-11-report.pdf

TO: Shawn Kerby/Office of Court Administration Records Access Officer-Assistant Deputy Counsel

| have received no response to my below May 15, 2020 FOIL/records, with its accompanying above-attached chart from
the Commission on Judicial Compensation’s August 29, 2011 Report — other than your below May 18, 2020
acknowledgment and advice that you expected to respond “within 20 business days”.

More than twice that amount of time has now passed. Please advise, promptly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 6:00 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from the December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission
on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation

Dear Ms. Sassower:
We will process the request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby

Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:47 PM

To: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>; Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Cc: Maureen A. Rossi <mrossi@nycourts.gov>; Nadine Kearney <nkearney@nycourts.gov>; Susan Amodeo
<samodeo@nycourts.gov>

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Judicial salaries resulting from the December 24, 2015 Report of the Commission on
Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation




